NOUF M. ALZAHRANI

ABOUT ME

Knowledgeable and skilled in Web Development, Cybersecurity and Programming. Expert with a wide variety of Multimedia, Data Science, IT Audit and control, E-learning, AR, networking, AI, Machine Learning, security, and operating system software. Driven and self-motivated, and therefore effective at completing tasks on time.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+966 559991479

Twitter:

@DrNoufMA1

EMAIL:

Nouf.nma26@gmail.com

Location:

Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

EDUCATION

School of Engineering and Informatics. Department of Informatics. University of Sussex. U.K.

2012 - 2016

Ph.D. Doctor of Philosophy in Information Technology.

2010 - 2011

<u>Master's degree</u> in Information Technology. <u>Pre-master's</u> in business and Economy.

Collage of Science, Department of Mathematics, Taibah University. KSA

2001-2005

Bachelor's degree in Mathematics.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Albaha University, KSA.

Associate Professor

2021-Current

Department of Information Technology, Collage of Computer Science.

Vice Dean

2017-2021

Collage of Computer Science and Information Technology.

Assistant Professor

2017-2021

Department of Information Technology, Collage of Computer Science.

Member of academic recruitment committee

1/2021-9/2021

LANGUAGES

10/10

Arabic (Native)

10/10

English (Fluent)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

10/10

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap & Sass

10/10

Java, JavaScript, python, XML&JQuery

10/10

Eclipse & NetBeans

10/10

MYSQL & SQL, PHP

PUBLICATIONS

https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=ImQMvCUAAAAJ&hl=en

Member of Investment and Development of Self resources committee 2019–2020

Member of scholarships committee

2018 - 2020

Member of development of undergraduate programs committee 2018 – 2020

Member of academic recruitment committee

2018 - 2019

Member of academic guidance study committee

2018 - 2019

Supervisor of faculty members and staff

2016 - 2017

Tutor

2014 - 2016

University of Sussex, U.K.

Teaching Assistant

School of Engineering and Informatics, Department of Informatics

- [2015 2016] Multimedia Design and Application
- [2015 2016] Introduction to Multimedia

GRANTS

- [2018 2019] An Augmented Reality Framework for Elearning. Albaha university.
- [2017 2018] Adaptive Knowledge Engine for Farming Big Data using Evolving Multi-layer Perceptron. Albaha university

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- [2020] Business Intelligent Analysis 2018 v2 Mastery Exam for Education, IBM.
- [2020] Business Intelligence Analyst Explorer Award for Educators, IBM.
- [2020] Improved institutional accreditation and quality assurance standards and requirements for their allocation.
- [2020] Performance measurement indicators and benchmarking.
- [2020] Scientific research and university support for scientific research projects.
- [2020] Skills of writing reports for academic courses and program.
- [2020] Activating the faculty member to the quality standards.